
Committee Assignments - C4  B

COMMISSION MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission  
FROM: Commissioner Ricky Arriola  
DATE: June  22, 2022
 

SUBJECT: REFERRAL TO THE FINANCE AND ECONOMIC RESILIENCY COMMITTEE TO DISCUSS
MOTION FROM THE  AD HOC NEIGHBORHOOD RESILIENCE PROJECTS ADVISORY
COMMITTEE.

ANALYSIS
Please see attached memo that includes the motion made by the Ad Hoc Neighborhood Resilience Projects Advisory Committee.

SUPPORTING SURVEY DATA
N/A

FINANCIAL INFORMATION
N/A

Applicable Area
Citywide

Is this a "Residents Right to
Know" item, pursuant to
City Code Section 2-14?

  Does this item utilize G.O.
Bond Funds?

Yes   No  

Strategic Connection
Environment & Infrastructure - Reduce risk from storms, high tides, groundwater, and sea level rise.

Legislative Tracking
Commissioner Ricky Arriola

ATTACHMENTS:
Description
Ad Hoc Neighborhood Resilience Projects Advisory Committee Memo

https://miamibeach.novusagenda.com/agendapublic/AttachmentViewer.ashx?AttachmentID=58399&ItemID=26719

